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F. 0. Bax 480, Farmington, New Mexirco / .
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Subjset: Proration wWell Status
+ o Pollock Zas Unit No, 1
Aztec Pletured Cliffs Field

Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.

New ¥exigo 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Bax 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

K. Follock Gas Unit No. 1 located in Unit Letter P, Section
28, T«29N, h-10W was reclassified from Non Marginal to Minimum Allcw~

able (on Yarginal) in the October 1964 San Juan Basin Gas Proration
Scheduis,

Iisted below is a tabulation of the production from this
well during previous six month proration periodi

Month Days Produced MCF Production

February 1 217
March 17 7,926
April 22 7,856
June 3 782
July 1 978
Total 62 24,461

ir view of the production durirg the previous proratien period, we
recuest thet the reclassification to Minimum Allowable (Nen Marginal)

be reviewed and that the Non Marginal status and allewable be rein-
stated for subject well effective August 1, 1944,

Yours very truly,

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM COEPORATI
Geigesal Signed oy T
Fo0 OHRTS

T. K. Curtis .
District Suporintondoat
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